CITY SECRETARY

It’s real.

March 13, 2024

To: Mayor Donna Dodgen and Council Members
Steve Parker, City Manager

From: Kristin Mueller
City Secretary

Re: Board and/or Committee Appointment

The following has requested to be considered for appointment to the following board or
commission. The application is attached for your review.

Golf Advisory Board
*To fill the vacancy left by Tom Longoria’s resignation.

Peter Hernandez (Regular Member) 03-20-2024 to 12-31-2025
/nm
Cc: File
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